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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

CounTY OF HENRICO

W.F. LaVECCHIA, P.E.. AICP May 17, 1988
County Manager

Re: Provisional Use Permit P-3-88

Mr. Donald T. Rennie
10101 Cedar Knoll Ln.
Richmond, Va. 23233

Dear Mr. Rennie:

At its May 11, 1988 meeting, the Board of Supervisors granted your request for a
revocable Provisional Use Permit to extend the hours of operation from 12:00 Midnight
" to 2:00 a.m. daily of a restaurant (Renegades) at 9127 West Broad Street Road located

on Part of Parcel 86-B2-3.

The Planning Office has been advised of the action by the Board of Supervisors and
requested to revise its records and to place a copy of this notification in the
Provisional Use Permit Index.

Sincerely,

s

/,f'_,{_ et ,,._ e AL
—=_W. F. LaVecchia, P.E.,
’ County Manager

cc: Clerk, Board of Supervisors
tpervisor, Real Estate Assessment
, [Provisional Use Permit Index
" Equity Properties Group, Inc.
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

CounTty oF HENRICO
Randall R. Silber
Acting Director of Planning
(804) 501-4604
Apnl 28, 1998
C.A. Heppert

Breakers Sports Grille
9127V W. Broad Street
Richmond, Virginia 23294

Re: Request to Transfer Provisional Use Permit P-3-88

Dear Mr. Heppert:

Based on the information provided in your letter dated April 2, 1998, | am granting your
request to transfer Provisional Use Permit P-24-97 from Renegades Restaurant (c/o Donaid

T. Rennie) to Breakers Sports Grille.

The material you have submitted indicates your understanding of and compliance with the
conditions of Section 122.1 of the Zoning Ordinance to protect the public health, safety
and general welfare. Your submittals stipulate the use wili continue to be a restaurant and
Breakers Sports Grille agrees to abide by the condition of the Provisional Use Permit.

Please understand that if in the future the operation has a deleterious effect on the
surrounding area, the Board may revoke the Permit after a public hearing.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further piease don't hesitate to
call. Best of luck in your new endeavor.

Sincerely,

g\\.
Randail R Silber

Acting Director of Planning

cc. Principal Planner, Merrithew
Principal Planner, Webb
P-3-88 Case File
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